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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:   Fort Wayne Senate 
 
FROM:  The Senate Executive Committee 
 
DATE:  December 16, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Shared Governance and Consideration of Greek Life  
 

 

WHEREAS, the PFW Division of Enrollment Management and the Student Experience has announced a 
feasibility study to bring Greek life to the Purdue University Fort Wayne per the November 15, 2022 
Inside PFW – Special Edition email to the campus community, 
 
WHEREAS, section 5.3.4.2. of the Senate bylaws state that the Student Affairs Committee “shall be 
concerned with the general social, cultural, and practical welfare of all PFW students [...] and other 
matters which would enhance the university environment of the student for learning and living;”    
 
WHEREAS, the Vice Chancellor of Enrollment Management and the Student Experience is a member of 
the Student Affairs Committee with the expectation that they share information and work 
collaboratively with the Student Affairs Committee to better serve our students; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Student Affairs Committee received no information about said Division’s consideration of 
Greek life on campus; 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the Division of Enrollment Management and the Student Experience abstain from 
making major plans without involving the appropriate Senate committees; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the ex officio member representing the Division of Enrollment 
Management and the Student Experience on the Student Affairs Committee share information relevant 
to the committee’s responsibilities in a spirit of a shared concern for the well-being of our students. 
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